Blake Skiles

From: Linda Gunter

Sent: Thursday, March 09, 2017 9:41 AM

To: Jayme H. Jasso

Cc: Cheryl Schneider; Blake Skiles; Brenda Fuller
Subject: RE: Price Sheet

Brenda can you please award primary vendor to Patterson except these 2 items (for which they can be secondary
vendor):

Surgical Blade #10 100/bx $10.15 -NAO

Surgical Blade #15 100/bx $10.15 -NAO

NAO can be awarded primary vendor on those 2 items and secondary on the remaining
Thank you

Linda Gunter

Administrative Supervisor

Williamson County Regional Animal Shelter
1855 SE Inner Loop

Georgetown, TX 78626

Phone 512-943-3567

Fax 512-930-8015

From: Jayme H. Jasso

Sent: Wednesday, March 08, 2017 3:02 PM

To: Linda Gunter <lgunter@wilco.org>

Cc: Cheryl Schneider <cschneider@wilco.org>; Blake Skiles <blake.skiles@wilco.org>; Brenda Fuller
<brendafuller@wilco.org>

Subject: Fw: Price Sheet

We had a bid opening at 2:00 today. Here are your submittals. Please review and let us know how you would
like us to proceed by 5pm Monday, March 13th if possible. Thanks.

Jayme Jasso

Wilco Purchasing Dept.

Purchasing main line: 512-943-3553
My line: 512-943-1492
jayme.jasso@wilco.org

From: Blake Skiles
Sent: Wednesday, March 8, 2017 2:26 PM



To: Jayme H. Jasso
Subject: Price Sheet

Blate Skiles

Purchasing Specialist 111

Williamson County Purchasing
901 S. Austin Ave.

Georgetown, TX 78626

(512) 943-1478 / Phone

(512) 943-1575 / Fax

blake.skiles@wilco.org

“Get us involved early, we know how to get you there!”

2016 Award Winnér pi



